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February 13, 2013                                                       Via Email 

                   
 
Natacha Josiah 
Zoning Officer 
City of Coconut Creek 
4800 West Copans Road 
Coconut Creek, FL 33063 
 
RE: Casa Palma Apartment Development – 6112 SR 7, 33073 
 
Dear Natacha, 
 
On October 24, during our second pre‐permit plan review, Heidi Solano commented (Type III, permit # 
12001687–12001689) that the “Left building elevation shown on sheet A3.3.1 is inconsistent with 
previously approved building elevation. Windows have been removed from the plans. Revise to match 
previously approved elevation”. In response to this comment, I spoke with Heidi on the telephone to 
discuss our reasoning behind the proposed change, as well as our concerns with the windows as 
previously drawn.  
 
The windows previously shown in elevation occur on the outside of a vehicular garage. After much 
deliberation by ownership and management, it was concluded that it would be best to delete these, as 
they would otherwise be unsightly. We initially considered addressing the unsightliness (looking into a 
garage) with additional landscaping, but this alone could then present a potential security hazard, by 
offering a shielded, easy access point to ground floor, unoccupied space. 
 
Following our discussion, Heidi and I were in agreement that the windows did not offer any meaningful 
value to the residential units, and could in fact become a security hazard, and recommended that I 
submit a memo for file.  As such, we would like to request this amendment, and record it with this 
memorandum summarizing same. 
 
Additionally, minor changes were also necessary as it relates to structural coordination, and the 
development of the construction documents. The documents used in the application for site plan and 
zoning approval were predominantly architectural, and had not yet been coordinated with the balance 
of the design team. Once we obtained site plan approval, and the building locations had essentially been 
locked in, we were then able to begin coordination with the balance of the design team. In the evolution 
from the 25% schematic drawings to the current working drawings that are in for permitting, certain 
details were discovered that were not constructible as drawn. For example, in the Type III building, the 
2nd floor exterior wall of the unit bathroom above did not align with the exterior wall of the garage 
below. As such, this wall was shifted slightly to align with below, to transfer the structural loads. A 
similar change was required with the front wall of the garage, to align with the front unit wall above. In 
these instances, certain elements in elevation may have been slightly altered. Where this was necessary, 
it was the primary goal of the development team to maintain the theme and essence of the approved 
site plan as much as possible. It is important to note that the unit mix and unit sizes are unaffected by 
these revisions.  
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We appreciate your consideration of this resolution. Should you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
Best, 
 

 
 
Brett Gelsomino 
Development Manager 
 
Cc: Scott Stoudenmire 
Cc: Heidi Solano 
 
Attachments:  
Previous Type III A3.3.1 
Current Type III A3.3.1 






